From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 10:26 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Jose Mendez
<Jose.Mendez@chicagopolice.org>; Frederick Harnischjr <Frederick.HarnischJr@chicagopolice.org>;
Augustine, Allison E. <Allison.Augustine@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: Helicopter Unit Fitness Equipment Upgrade

Good morning,

The Helicopter Unit received gifts in the form of new fitness equipment from ABT Electronics made
possible by the generous donation from the Chicago Police Memorial Foundation. The Department
accepted a total of 27 individual pieces of equipment on behalf of the City of Chicago, which will be
housed in the Helicopter Unit's fitness facility. Attached are copies of the invoices of said equipment,
please feel free to contact me with any questions.

P.O. Lourdes Nieto #15845

Professional Standards and Compliance Division
3510 S Michigan Ave, unit 220

Chicago, IL 60653

Pax 0688



Printed: 03/08/24 13:40:48

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date
04/11/23 7:40 PM 0411301VWAT = (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 10/17/2023
XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found. Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd 3954 E Foreman Dr
Helicopter Unit
Chicago, IL 60607 Chicago, IL 60617
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org 312-499-8899
773-698-9515 312-719-1986
312-639-4109
Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667
QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
1 SPIR  CE800 Elliptical Light Commercial 1800.00 1800.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR  CS800 Stepper 1260.00 1260.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR  CRW800 Rower W/ Console 990.00 990.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00
1 BODS SDRS550 Rubber Dumbell 5-50Ibs Pairs 759.00 759.00
1 BODS ' GDR363 Rack Dumbbell 3 Tier 126.00 126.00
1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service POLICE N/A N/A
1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00 0.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 SPIR CT900- Gym Commercial Treadmill 4598.00 4598.00
Display/Return
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL: §  9,925.00
School, church, etc.
Delivery phone: 312-499-8899 TAX: $ 0.00
TOTAL SALES: § 9,925.00
Auth 04924459 (Paid) ************3544 Gift Card $ -392.00
Check $  -9,533.00
ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS




Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Printed: 05/28/24 09:27:43

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

04/01/24 9:50 AM 0401401XNST = (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 05/09/2024

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
3954 E Foreman Dr

Helicopter Unit

Chicago, IL 60617

773-698-9515

312-639-4109

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-639-4109

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
1 SPIR  CR800 Bike Light Commercial Recumbnt 1534.00 1534.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 108.00 108.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 SPIR ST800FT Functional Trainer 2280.00 2280.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 308.00 308.00

Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL: 4.2

Delivery phone: 312-617-7239 $ ,230.00
Please call 312-747-1376 for gate access // thanks jason TAX: $ 0.00
School, church, etc. A
chool, chureh, ete TOTAL SALES: $  4,230.00
Auth 10026328 (Paid) ********+***2444 Gift Card $ -416.00
ABT CHARGE: $ 3,814.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

Same day cancellation of installation due to no show or not in ready state by customer will result in service fee.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt
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